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I (b)(3)

From: Chris Brigham 4 | (b)(6)
Sent: : Tuesday, June 21. 2011 2:34 PM

To: (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Possible filming

We really enjoyed our visit and excited about the prospect of shooting at Langley.
Look forward to meeting you again. Call if you have any questions . | (b)(6)

Best,

Chris
(b)(3)
On Jun 20, 2011, at 4:25 PM wrote:

Ben, | hope everything went well for you all the rest of the day. We're excited about the filming, and
want to make this work. And, you definitely gave our new hires something to call home about!

Chris, Sharon, and Peggy -- very nice to meet you today.

Best| | : - | (b)(3)

e e —e e (b)(6)
From: Ben Affieck [manlto‘ | (b)(6)

?znt Thursday(b-)'z'?’)oz 2011 06:11 PM |

Cc: Chris Brigham < | ' (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Possible filming

| } (b)(3)
) (b)(6)

I am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your headquarters building. |
know its a long shot but there was some indication that it might be possible so | wanted to check it out. We
would love, in brief, to film a quick bit walking through the lobby, something in the parking lot and a wide
shot of the building as an establishing shot.

1 am cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie. He will follow up with you and
hopefully something can be worked out. We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the
process of bringing it to the big screen to be as real as possible.

Thanks,

Ben
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(b)(6)

(b)(3)
S
. From: Chris Brigham 1
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:28 PM
.To: Ben Affleck
co | (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Possible filming

ditto - Thanks and look forward to meeting.

Best,

Chris

On Jun 2, 2011, at 6:19 PM, Ben Affleck wrote:

Great. Thanks very much. Super excited

Ben

-'.:---Oil'lglnal message """ ‘ (b)(s)

iy — ®O

Cc: ‘ ‘

Sent: Fri, Jun 3, 2011 01:18:39 GMT+00:00 (b))

Subject: Re: Possible filming
Hi Ben,

I know we're working on it. I'm out of town today, but will check on the status of your request
tomorrow. We're trying.

Chris, I'm optimistic, and hope we'll be working together.

]

J From: Ben Afﬂégl;u[mailto:[ ! (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, 1'a 02, 2011 06:11 PM
To: (b)(3)

Cc: Chris Brigham {
Subject: FW: Possible filming
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(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)



CO06651785
Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06651785

| am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your
headquarters building. | know its a long shot but there was some
indication that it might be possible so | wanted to check it out. We
would love, in brief, to film a quick bit walking through the lobby,
something in the parking lot and a wide shot of the building as an
establishing shot.

| am cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie.
He will follow up with you and hopefully something can be ‘worked out.

We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the
process of bringing it to the big screen to be as real as possible.

Thanks,

Ben
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(b)(3)
From: Chris Brigharn 4 | _ (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:45 AM
To: [ 1 (b)3)
Subject: Re: Possible filming
B . (b)(3)
. oye OO
Wonder if we could talk when you have time? I am at the LA Production Office \:l .
Thanks
Chris
(b)(3)
On Jun 20, 2011, at 4:25 PM, wrote:

Ben, | hope everything went well for you all the rest of the day. We're excited about the filming, and
want to make this work. And, you definitely gave our new hires something to call home about!

Chris, Sharon, and Peggy -- very nice to meet you today.

Best, | _ (b)(3)

e e (b)(6)
From: Ben Affleck [mailto } (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 06:11 PM
(B3 To:
| Cc: Chris Brigham | | (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Possible filming
| (b)(3)
(b)(6)

1 am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your headquarters building. |
know its a long shot but there was some indication that it might be possible so | wanted to check it out. We
would love, in brief, to film a quick bit walking through the fobby, something in the parking lot and a wide
shot of the building as an establishing shot.

| am cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie. He will follow up with you and
hopefully something can be worked out. We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the
process of bringing it to the big screen to be as real as possible.

Thanks,

Ben

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06651783
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: (b)(3) |

From: Ben Affleck - (b)B)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:51 PM

To: (b)(3) :

Subject: ' Re: | I . (b)(3)

(b)(6)

No problem at all. | am really grateful that you were able to help. Definitely will take what | can get. As far as government
goes...you guys have been amazing.

Thanks again

Ben

e o0 -

Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2011 14:16:44 -0700 _.

To: Ben Affl | (b)(6) '
Subject: RE: | - , EE;%

Hi Ben — my apologies. I needed to get one more approval before my folks could finalize the CD. That’s done
now, and we’ll get them out tomorrow. I'll email you with the tracking info as soon as I have it. Many thanks
for your patience with the bureaucracy of government. ©

Thank you, (b)(3)

From: Ben Affleck [mailto ‘ (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:58 PM

To (b)(3)

Subject: Re | (b)(3)
' (b)(6)

[ ] - ()3)

: (b)(8)
I did not receive the photos yesterday. This is not to rush you, I just want to make sure I don't need to go track
them down in the mail. I am eager to get it all and very excited and very grateful.

Thanks,

Ben

From: (b)(3)
Date: Sun, 13 Mar 2011 20:02:43 -0700

To: Ben Affleck | | (b)®)
Subject: Re:| I

(b)(3)
- (b)(6)

Mr. Affleck,

Thank you so much for the email. We very much ehjoyed having you visit. The story you're telling in the movie

is one we're proud of (something that is probably clear since we feature the tale in the museum), andl—:}and (b)(3)
1 (b)(6)
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really enjoyed the opportunity to take you around HQS and to the E Street bldg. (b)(6)

We finalized the photos -- and scanned in all of the historical ones - a few days ago. I'd prefer to send them via
fedex on a disc, so do you have an address where you'd like me to send them? I can email them, but you'll
probably lose some resolution if I do that.

Once you get the photos, please let me know if you have any additional questions or requests. I'd be happy to
support another visit by you or others working with you on the film, and look forward to working with you in
the future. I love opportunities to show off our Langley home and, of course, the men and women of America's
premier intelligence service.

All the best, ' | o
.. (bXe)

e e e

From: Ben Affleck Imailtoi }

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 05: 40 PM
To: (b)(3)

Subject: | l _ gg;gg;

This is Ben Affleck. I wanted to write to tell you again what a wonderful time I had touring headquarters with
you. I am extremely grateful and hope very much to tell a story that does Tony and the Agency justice.

I'am wondering when the photos I requcsted will be available? I know its a a lot of work for you to get and clear
them but these historical i images will be incredibly helpful in my effort to strive for absolute authenticity. Please
let me know if there is anything I can do.

Ilook forward to returning to headquarters again soon and I hope very much to see you then

Many thanks again,

Ben

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06651781
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(b)(3)

From: S (b)(3)

Sent: Monday, Julv 25. 2011 2:26 PM
Tor S|
Subject: FW: Argo Tech Scouting at CIA

D (b)(3)

(b)(6)
Just want to keep you in the loop on this. | mentioned[jasked me to get back to Peggy on this visit, and it seems like (P)(6)
there will be 2 days of visits next week (4, 5 August). | will track down an electrician and someone from the history staff
to come along on the technical walkaround. '

Thanks,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto! | (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:2
To: H(Db)(3)

Subject: Re: Argo Tech Scouting at CIA

THANK YOU SO MUCH.
Wow. You made my day.

I will certainly get you all the bio info ASAP: names and SS#s.
The electrician would actually be needed on August 5th only, during the tech scout. We will arrive there around
3 or 3:30pm on both days.

We are thrilled with the opportunity to film at the CIA and guarantee that all filming details are subject to your
approval. ) ‘

Thank you.
Peggy Pridemore (b)(6)

| (b))
--- On Fri, 772211,  wrote:

From{ BRRLE)
Subject: Argo Tech Scouting af CTA

To: *|(b)(6)

Cc:[j ] (b)@3)

Date: Friday, July 22, 2011, 1:23 PM

Peggy,

Hello! We met when you visited a few weeks back with Ben, Sharon, and Chris. I hope you’re able to avoid the
worst of the DC heat this weekend (I think I’d take our west coast friends’ travails with Carmaggedon over this
humidity nonsense).

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395716
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I am writing with answers to some of the questions you have been discussing withﬂ:l who has recently(b)(3)
become acting director of Public Affairs]  |continues to closely follow this project’s development, but(b)(3)
you’d expect, she has quite a number of other things on her plate. (b)(6)

First off, we are a go for your visit on August 4™ and 5™. We look forward to the opportunity to welcome you
back and sort out some of the technical issues. I will try to arrange to have an electrician on hand (I assume this
is only necessary on 4 August?). We will also have you see the main front exterior, lobby, and adjacent corridor
on both days. I will inquire about gaining access to the inner courtyard for lighting purposes, but that might be a
little tricky.

In terms of a room for extras/catering, etc, one space in particular springs to mind as being able to accommodate

around people. We should be able to view it on one of the two days you’re here. As I'm sure you (b)(3)
understand, given the kind of facility we have, it's important to keep the folks on-site to an absolute minimum. I
know you’ve mentioned that to[—___—l (b)(3)

(b)(6)

Thank you for the update on the planned shooting date. I'm sure we will discuss this further when we are
assembled in August.

In the meantime, we will just need the biographical data (Full names, SSNs) for all visitors including drivers, as
before.

If you have any more questions as the 4 August visit nears just let me know. I look forward to seeing you then!

Best,

] | ' (b)(3)

(b)(6)

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395716
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“(b)(3)

(b)(3)
From:
Sent: %’ 22,2011 3:33 PM

To: (b)(3)
Sui»iect: FW: Argo Tech Scouting at CIA

Below is Peggy’s response.

It looks like they are aiming for a 3-3:30pm arrival on both August 4 & 5. As there looks to be a large group arriving at
3:30pm for a Museum tour, | think | would like to encourage them to make the earlier end of that window, if that’s
alright.

Thanks,

| | ‘ (b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto ‘ (b)(8)

Sent: Friday, Julvy 22, 2011 2:2
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
approval.

Thank you.
[Eggy Pridemore ‘ (b)(B)

--- On Fri, 7/22/11, wrote:
From: | (b)(3)

Subject: Argo Tech Scouting at CIA

To: | (0)6)

Cc: [(b)(3)

Date: Friday, July 22, 2011, 1:23 PM

~ Peggy,

Hello! We met when you visited a few weeks back with Ben, Sharon, and Chris. I hope you’re able to avoid the
worst of the DC heat this weekend (I think I’d take our west coast friends’ travails with Carmaggedon over this
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humidity nonsense).

)

I am writing with answers to some of the questions you have been discussing withz who has recently(b)(3)
become acting director of Public Affairs.| continues to closely follow:this project’s development, but(P)(6) -
you’d expect, she has quite a number of other things on her plate. (b)(6)

First off, we are a go for your visit on August 4™ and 5", We look forward to the opportunity to welcome you
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
around| _ people. We should be able to view it on one of the two days you’re here. As I'm sure you
understand, given the kind of facilitf we have, it’s important to keep the folks on-site to an absolute minimum. I

know you’ve mentioned that ta (b)(3)
(b)(8)

Thank you for the update on the planned shooting date. I'm sure we will discuss this further when we are
assembled in August.

In the meantime, we will just need the biographical data (Full names, SSNs) for all visitors including drivers, as
before. :

If you have any more questions as the 4 August visit nears just let me know. I look forward to seeing you then!

Best,

(b)(3)

(b)(6)

Approved for Release; 2020/08/26 C06395715



C06395714
- 1

(b))
et

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395714

- "(B)3)

rom: :

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:33 PM )
To: Peggy Pridemore

Subject: RE: Argo Tech Scouting at CIA

So glad | could make your day. : )

I'll be on the lookout for your info next week.

Enjoy the weekend.
] | (b)(3)
(b)(6) (

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto |

Sent: Friday, Julv 22. 2011 2:28 PM
R E)
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

To;| | (b)(6)

Cc] (b)(3)

Date: Friday, July 22, 2011, 1:23 PM

Peggy,

Hello! We met when you visited a few weeks back with Ben, Sharon, and Chris. I hope you’re able to avoid the
worst of the DC heat this weekend (I think I'd take our west coast friends’ travails with Carmaggedon over this
humidity nonsense). :
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I am writing with answers to some of the questions you have been discussing with:| who has recently(b)(3)
become acting director of Public Affairs. continues to closely follow this project’s development, but(b)(3)
you’d expect, she has quite a number of other things on her plate. (b)(6)

First off, we are a go for your visit on August 4™ and 5". We look forward to the opportunity to welcome you
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
around|  |people. We should be able to view it on one of the two days you’re here. As I'm sure you (b)(3)
understand, given the kind of facility we have, it’s important to keep the folks on-site to an absolute minimum. I
know you’ve mentioned that toi (b)(3)
(b)(6)

Thank you for the update on the planned shooting date. I'm sure we will discuss this further when we are
assembled in August. '

In the meantime, we will just need the biographical data (Full names, SSNs) for all visitors includingvdrivers, as
before.

If you have any more questions as the 4 August visit nears just let me know. I look forward to seeing you then!

Best,

] | (b)(3)

(b)(6)
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(b)(3)

From: Peggy Pridemore| | (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, -lulv 21,2011 7:36 PM

Yor o))

Subject: Re: Argo August scouting

Oh I'm sorry about that.
If we need to scale back the numbers I'm sure we can do that.

Peggy

{ \
From: ‘ (b))
To: (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 7:17 PM
Subject: RE: Argo August scouting

Peggy,
% (b)(3)
who you met when you came through last time, will be responding to you shortly on your emails,
including the one below. You've given us a couple of surprises to mull over—to include the total
number of folks, which | thought would be closer toifrom my discussion with Chris when
* |we started this. Atany rate, | believe] _will be getting back with you as soon as tomorrow. He and
a couple other folks are working on this project at my request.

Thanks for your patience!

(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto |
Sent: Thursdav. .lulv 21, 2011 4:.01 PM

To: (b)(3)

Subject: Argo August scouting

Hi

| was wondering if you were able to work on our request of creative scouting on August 4th
and tech scouting on-August 5th? .

Also, we would like to find out if it would be possible to know before these scouts if we would
be allow to place lights in the courtyard outside the corrldor adjacent to the lobby - or if filming
in that corridor had been approved at all.

This would be handy to know before our Director of Photography sees the location.

Thank you.
Peggy Pridemore
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3

‘ - (b)(3)
From: (b)3)
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 3:32 PM
To: Mike Sexton
Ce: sharon seymour
Subject: RE: Props for Argo
Hey Mike,

I think that these sorts of questions could be answered best (and most easily) by Tony Mendez himself. Unfortunately,
nothing | spent time researching would approach the authenticity or accuracy of what Mr. Mendez could tell you from
memory in a matter of moments. This is especially true since | gather you are referring to his case specifically and not
just hypothetical cases of exfiltration documents, file folders, IDs, etc. | assume that you (or someone on the project) has
direct access to Tony and could get answers on these sorts of mission-specific details. If that is not the case, we might be
able to dig some things up for you, but it would not be nearly as time effective for either of us.

] | (b)(3)
(b)(B)
From: Mike Sexton [m_aﬂ;gj . (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, ;:\;43, 2011 1:04 PM
L)

Subject: RE: Props for Argo

Hi| | (b)(3)
Thank you for taking your time to help us out on this project. I do have a few questions that I would like to (b)(6)
ask: .
What would a typical exfil agent ( Mendez in our script ) take with himself on a trip out of country.
~ Do they typically carry weapons and if so what type.
I would love to see a couple of CIA inner office file folder covers of the 1979 era if possible
In 1979-80 did agents and staff wear ID's in the CIA buildings. If so what type.
What type of ID would an agent carry abroad.
I think that these questions would help us out at this time. Thanks again Mike Sexton

(b)(3)
~--- On Mon, 7/11/11,‘ Jwrote:
From: | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: Props for Argo
To: (b)(6)
Cc:

Date: Monday, July 11, 2011, 6:58 AM

Sharon,

That will be fine. Hi Michael, I'm happy to help with your questions.
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Sharon: Please find attached the artwork information you requested. Please note, pieces designated as being
ON LOAN are on loan from the Melzac estate| | don’t know the extent to which that (b)(6)
complicates the approval process.

. (b)(3)

(b)(6)

From: sharon seymour Imailtoi —! , (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, ' 09, 2011 3:14 PM ‘

To: (b)(3)
Ce: (b)(6)
Subject: Props for Argo

Hello CI I’know you mentioned that it might be busy for you all in the next few weeks. I am wondering if (b)(3)
our prop master could compile a list of questions relating to the CIA and send it to you for information. His (b)(6)
name is Michael Sexton, and I am copying him on this e-mail. Please let me know if at any point we are asking

too much of you..... have a nice weekend! sharon

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395706
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:" — (b)3)

From: i (b)(3)

Sent: “Wednesday, July 13, 2011 5:18 PM \

To: Brett McKenzie

Subiject: RE: Possible filming

No problem.

(b)(6)

Thanks,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

Central Intelligence Agenc

(b)(3)
From: Brett McKenzie [mailto‘ (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesdav. July 13, 2011 4:34 PM
T: | (D))
Subject: Re: Possible filming

[ ] (b)(3)
' o (b)(6)

Sorry to bother you again but could you give me a phone number for you? It is required for the FedEx label. It

is going out priority overnight and without a signature required so they should leave the envelope encase you

are not home.

Thanks,
Brett ‘

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049

(b)(6)

i

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395705



C06395705

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395705

(b)(3)

On Jul 13, 2011, at 5:55 AM, wrote:

Thanks Brett.

From: Brett McKenzie [mailtoL

Sent: Tuesday, Julv 12, 2011 3:33 PM
Toi o))

Subject: Re: Possible filming

] (b)(6)

Here is link to the specs and info for the Wallpaper sample that we are sending to you.
(b)(8)

I'll send you the tracking number once I send out the FedEx package

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049

On Jul 12, 2011, at 11:56 AM, sharon seymour wrote:

Could we get the to

Begin forwarded message:

From:‘ (b)(3)
Date: July 12, 2011 11:35:54 PDT

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395705

(b)(6)

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b(b)(6)
(b)(6)



C06395705
To: | (b)E)

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395705

Subject: RE: Possible filming
Sharon,

It turns out that the company that installed the graphic is actually going to be here on campus next
week, so that would be an excellent time for us to test out this temporary wallpaper. Would you be able
to send me 2 things: a sample of the product {maybe 12” x 12”?) and a spec sheet on the product itself.

For expediency, | have provided my home address below for the sample (thaf way it doesn’t risk getting
held up in our mail screening facility — I trust you not to poison/bomb me ©), and if you could email me
some kind of spec sheet on the product that would be great. '

Hopefully the art information | sent previously is what you were looking for and at least gets the ball
rolling on those permissions. I’'m sure it won’t be a prablem for you to bring in a tape measure (i will
double-check with security), and we can make a photographer available for your next visit.

Let me know if you have any questions.

From: sharon seymour [mailtoJ (
: av. Tulv 06, 2011 11:27 AM
(b)(3)

To:
Subject: Re: Possible filming

2
Yes. it would be the artwork on the groundfloor corridor we would be shooting- near the elevator
as well as in the corridor there. Are the directors portraits info easily available? I will know what
we are seeing in that area more after we tech scout in August. Part of the issue is, of course, that
we need to turn in photos with our clearance request to Warner Bros., and you don't allow
outside photos. That means I have to ask you all to use your time to take photos for me. I hope
that is not too much of an imposition.
Also, when we come in next time, would it be possible to bring a tape measure, or could you
guys provide one you are comfortable with? I will need to measure all those little signs that are
not penod( and if we could have your photographer along as well to document what I.am
measuring..
I would also like to bring in a temporary wallpaper product to try covering that supergraphic at
the end of the hall. Or I could have a roll sent to you and your maintenance people try it out? It is
a product made to quickly and temporarily cover walls( a not-very sticky material.)] would apply
it the day we are shooting there, but I would like to test in a small area to make sure it doesn't
damage your graphic.If this works I think it is less invasive then some built scenery. All of this is
of course depending on what you all are willing to allow. If this is too much, let me know and we
will work towards another solution. We are so grateful to be shooting in the building- it is such a
great thing - we certainly will do whatever we have to do.
This started out as a simple e-mail about the art- sorry it has grown - but I wanted to as early as
possible let you know what I was thinking of doing so that you can have it vetted. Thanks -

sharon (b)(3)
On Wed, Jul 6, 2011 at 7:51 AM, . wrote:
Sharon,
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_ Can you clarify which specific pieces you are enquiring about? I assume it was those examples of the .
"Washington Color School artwork that were at the end of the corridor (by the large red British phone
booth)? Are you also interested in the information for the Director’s portraits?

From: sharon seymour [mailto:. (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:30 PM

To:

To: (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Possible filming

Hi guys- I wanted to continue the discussion with you all about the art in the CIA hallway and
lobby we will be filming. We would need to get clearance from the artists to be able to see their
artwork. Would it be possible to get from you artists information about those pieces? What
would be ideal would a photograph, the name of the artwork and the name of the artist. Many
thanks, and if this is not possible could you let me know quickly? Sharon

b)(3
On Mon, Jun 20, 2011 at 4:25 PM, wr(on)s(: )
Ben, I hope everything went well for you all the rest of the day. We're excited about the filming, and want
to make this work. And, you definitely gave our new hires something to call home about!

Chris, Sharon, and Peggy -- very nice to meet you today.

] o (0)(3)
Best (0)(6)

From: Ben Affleck [mailto{ | (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, Tnne 02, 2011 06:11 PM
To: (b)(3) x
Cc: Chris Brigham { | (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Possible filming '
] (b)(3)
(b)(6)

T'am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your headquarters building. I know its a
long shot but there was some indication that it might be possible so I wanted to check it out. We would love, in
brief, to film a quick bit walking through the lobby, something in the parking lot and a wide shot of the
building as an establishing shot.

Iam cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie. He will follow up with you and
hopefully something can be worked out. We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the
process of bringing it to the big screen to be as real as possible.

Thanks, _ ,

Ben
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From: _ Peggy Pridemorq (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesda:;, %13, :

To: (bX(3)

Subject: : Argo Tech scout

Yes, tomorrow is fine.

Thank you so much.

I don't mean to bug you. '
Peggy (b)(3)

--- On Wed, 7/13/11, wrote:

From: | ()3
Subject: RE: Argo Tech scout

Tof (b)(6)

Date: Wednesday, July 13,2011, 2:09 PM

Hi Peggy — sorry. We've been swamped. | think that will work. | need to get a team together to work on this.
Fll get back with you by tomorrow. Will that be ok? Thanks '

(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore |mailtgl ‘
Sent: Wednesdav. July 13, 2011 1:55 PM

To: (b)(3)
Subject: Argo Tech scout

H ~ B)E)
1 ' © (b)®)

I didn't hear back from you so perhaps my emails are not getting through to you again.

Argo's director would like to add a day to our scout in order to go through the locations creatively on August
4th and then go through them with our department heads telling them how the scenes will be filmed on August
Sth.

Would this be alright with you?

If I dont receive an email from you today, I will call you.

Peggy
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UNCLASSIFIED

23; From: Subject: Fw: A request from the film crew that will shoot hei(0)(3)
Nov (b)(6)
W O | (b)(3)
(b)(6)

Date: 07/13/2011 01:29 PM

This message.is digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]

The temporary wallpaper is from a company called:]and their website is www. (b)(6)
:I-'.he site doesn't contain many details about the product's adhesive, so | requested more info from the film

crew,
They will hopefully include a spec sheet with the sample, which they plan to FedEx to us this week.

Perhapsl?kould bring a sample of the canvas with him, and then we could just apply the (b)(6)
sample wallpaper to the sample canvas?

I hope this process isn't an inconvenience.
I'll keep you posted as | learn more.

| | appreciate your checking with us. (b)(3)
The owner of the company who installed our graphic will be here at HQS on 22 July 4:from (b)ie)éﬁ‘)g
b)(6

) I'd like him to assess whether this temporary product will work without damaging the graphic.
i_"et me know of that sound like a solution.

The film crew for Argo (the film based on Tony Mendez's book) is interested in trying out a method of ,
concealing the Statue of Liberty graphic at the end of the[ _corridor. (b)(3)
They have offered 2 solutions, one of which is a "temporary wallpaper,” described in further detail below, .
and the other would be to build a set piece (similar to a flat or false wall).

The production designer is hoping to return here in August to further explore these options and do some
final preparation before the filming in November, so | wanted to touch base with you on this request.
Would you be OK with them trying out this temporary wall paper?

You would be more than welcome to supervise the testing, of course.

More details are as follows:

"1 would also like to bring in a temporary wallpaper product to try covering that supergraphic at the end of
the hall. \

Or | could have a roll sent to you and your maintenance people try it out?

It is a product made to quickly and temporarily cover walls( a not-very sticky material.

Please let me know what you think. .

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subiect: Re: Fw: A request from the film crew that will sho«(b)(3)in -
Date: 07/12/2011 03:26 PM Nov @ (b)(6)
‘ ' To: | l (b)(3)
(b)(6)
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
This seems like an excelient solution, and fortuitous timing that the company owner is visiting in the near
future.
1 will request the spec sheet and sample immediately and provide those things as soon as | receive them.
l:l appreciate your checking with us. (b)(3)
e company who installed our graphic will be here at HQS on 22 July I:]from (b)(b)(63
(D)o
) I'd like him to assess whether this temporary product will work without damaging the graphic .
if.the film company could send ASAP a sample of the material at say 12"x12" and a spec sheet as well, we
could place the test patch on the graphic on 21 July and thenzlcould check it on 22 July when he is (b)(6)
here.
If they could send the spec sheet to me (or you) on the low side | can shoot it out tDor his (b)(6)
assessment before coming out also.
i_.ét me know of that sound like a solution. 3
My address on the low sideis| | (b)(3)
The film crew for Argo (the film based on Tony Mendez's book) is interested in trying out a method of
concealing the Statue of Liberty graphic at the end of the | _corridor. (b)(3)

They have offered 2 solutions, one of which is a "temporary wallpaper," described in further detail below,
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

More details are as follows: A

"I would also like to bring in a temporary wallbaper product to try covering that supergraphic at the end of
the hall.

Or | could have a roll sent to you and your maintenance people try it out?

It is a product made to quickly and temporarily cover walls( a not-very sticky material.

If this works | think it is less invasive then some built scenery .

Please let me know what you think.

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED//Pete
From: Subject: Re: More information about Argo filming (19 Nov(b)(3)
Office of Public Affairs To: | (t(ag()?%)
Cc. (b)(G)_l
Date: 09/15/2011 08:43AM (b)(3)

This message is-digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]

See you next week.

1300 on Tuesday 20 Sept in the OPA conference room it is.
Given my terrible memory, please provide the OPA conference room number.

I'm happy\ to schedule an OPA conference room for us, or | can come up to your guys’ space.
Again, thanks so much for your pétience and ﬁexibility as we worked through the transition ..
Kre you scheduling the conference room or would you like me to?

Thanks again and have a great day.

| wanted to check in about finding a time to sit down and go through the different pieces of the Argo film
- shoot slated to take place at Headquarters on 19 November.

Is there a time early next week when we could discuss these matters ?
Thank you so much for your flexibility .
Yes that should be fine.

Thank you so much for providing this information.
We definitely do need to meet.

While we realize this may not be optimal, is it possible to have the meeting during the week of 12
September, once the General is fully onboard?

Thank you so much and have a great day.

We are getting in more details now about the amount of trucks and equipment that the Argo film crew (Ben
Affleck's movie) will be bringing in for the 19 November shoot.

Please take a look at the attached ddcument for details about their preferred timing.

If it would be beneficial at this stage to sit down to talk through some of the logistics (including anything
relating to the previous document | sent with information about the wireless technologies they will need to
bring on campus), | would be happy to come up to meet with you.

Perhaps there is a time later this week that would work?

Thanks very much for your ‘co‘ntinued support on this project.

J

UNCLASSIFIED /Fote
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UNCLASSIFIED
e R N
Subject: Re: ARGO - equipment and escorts (b)(3)
To: o] . (b)(6)
, - (b)(6)
SECURITY

Date: 10/26/2011 05:36 PM

D Thanks for the note. The number of OPA folk you have listed below should be more than enough to (b)3) -
-~ assist with the inside areas (out of camera view but assist employees getting around the hallwaysand - (b)(6)
“"NOT into the movie).

‘SPS will oontrol the outside area (s) and a couple inside just in case we may be needed and of course, to
respond to any situations, emergencies inside the buildings.

These k|nd folk are making a movie.and we are very sensmve to that, but also sens:t:ve to secunng our
facility also. .

| think if wants to have an ASO ride the ‘errand bus' all day to facilitate them getting back into the (b)(3)

- compound | am okay with that. (b)(6)
Please give me a couple days to dISCUSS with my management (so | am not missing anything) and | wnII

get back in touch with you and hopefully then brief ﬁ ‘ (b)(3)

(b)(8)

,YF{‘!.!}?]%_@@Z__ — : -
FYI - 1 am out of town this Fri-Mon, back on Tuesday.
Please feel free to contact me for anything at rﬁy blackberry number above....I certainly don't mind....

Stay safe and we enjoy working with al of you.

] o - | y (b)(3)

v arnes i = PR i s 48 . - e, o ‘. D - ' (b\(e\ :
- ] ‘ . o b)(6
From:- : b)(3
To: : ) . .
Date: 10/26/2011 04:03 PM.. : ' ’ (b)(6)
Subject: Re: ARGO -- equipment and escorts '
] &3
OPA has already got a list people willing to serve as monitors Iescorts| 1 : (b)(3)
Most of these are OPA folks, with a few thrown in from other places (including the Museum
Staff). It seems thatDshould be enough to help your SPOs secure the perimeter of the filming area (b)(3)
inside, but | will obviously defer to you on what numbers you think are appropriate. Just wanted to make
you aware of where that stood as we go forward. _
™ I needto get a little iriput from D/OPA before | respond to email. But if you are comforiable with (b)(3)
‘ having|  or so extra monitors on the day, then that shgud_minimnzuhe_nmj\ber of ASOs from | (b)(3§b)(6)‘)
. (b)(6)

Talk to you more soon,
UNCLASSIFIED
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~-CONFPIDENTTAL

(b)(3)
From Subject:  ARGO - equipment and escorts (b)(3)
To: (b)(6)
. : Cc: (?)(6)
SECURITY Date: 10/252011 0429 PM :
History: This messége has been replied to.
Good afternoon| o (b)(3)
(b)(6)
- (b)(3)
@— Given the locations of the filming — please give me an idea as to how many locations (b)(3)
reasonably need to be covered (and 1 will schedule shifts to cover locations). _ (b)(6)
Thanks to you both.:| ég;gg;
This email is| INOFORN in its entirety. (b)(3)
| =g (b)(3)
- ; (b)(6)
There will be a film shoot taking place in OHB on the 19th of November. This event will be similar to the
Top Chef event last summer. The documents attached below outline the basic schedule and partial list of
equipment for the event. Please coordinate with DESS Security in order to provnde the appropnate
amount of ooverage _
Thank you for your assistance.
[attachment "VEHICLE LIST Argo Revised 8-19-11.doc" deleted by J (b)(3)
'?2_] | . (b)(6)
s ‘
Wireless Equipment for Argo.pdf
Thanks,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: Fw: Price Estimates for Electrical Support on 18-(b)(3)
November (b)(B)
Office of Public Affairs To: (b)(3)
(b)(3) (b)(6)
Date: 10/24/2011 04:27 PM
This message is digitally signed.
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
The estimate for the light fixtures from Facilities is below . :
The number of lights to be gelled will end up being much claser to the mas the worst case
scenario - F that wanted to do as a "just in case"). (b)(b)(3)
The estimate could also come down as it is based in part on an estimate of the time to install and remove (b)(6)
each gel, which is probably over-estimated.
| doupt it would be a massive shift either way, though.
(b)(3)
I look forward to chatting with you about this and other Argo-related stuff on Thursday aftemoon.
b)(3)
Thanks, (
— , (b)(6)
——- Forwarded by on 10/24/2011 02:40 PM — (b)(3)
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
: S— S (b)(6)
Subject: Price Estimates for Electrical Support on 18-21 November
Good aﬂernoonm It was great to finally meet you on Friday and to also get a feel for the overall (b)(3)
support needs you will have for this proiect (b )E )
| The estimate for gelling \and the estimate for gelling 0)(3)
Both include the installation on the 18th of November , the removal on the 21st of November, and to have
one electrician on hand for| on Saturday the 19th (b)(3)
I know we spoke about having two on hand during filming, but | believe that with the Electncal Supervisor
and myself on-site that day one electrician will be adequate.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, (b)(3)

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
mgr e us:  From: Subject: Re: Help us with the ARGO film shooton 19 Nov(D)(3);
T[] (b)(3)
Office of Public Affairs (b)(®)
Date: 10/20/2011 01:16 PM
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrleve document contents and
attachments. *****]
I'm flexible - I'll take a shift you are having trouble filling.
Thanks!
gov
From! | pate: 102012011 (b)(3)
01:09 PM Subject: Re: Help us with the ARGO. film shoot on 19 November! (b)(6)
of course.

did you check with your ma'nager?

if you have an idea of when you'd like to be there, just let me know and i'll ensure we count you toward our
total.

I'd actually like to do this, if | may.

Want to help make a movie?

We need monitors for the BR@® film shoot, tmqp‘lace on Saturday, 19 November.

it will be a long| (b)(3)
As a monitor, you will most likely be helping form the perimeter around the area where filming will take
place.

You'll get to watch the filming happen, see the movie stars (including Ben Affleck), and eat free food from
their catering operation.

What better way to spend a Saturday?

Pleaée consider signing up for a time slot, especially the eérly one!

Watch everybody roll in!

We basically need as many people as we can get‘.

:;;v:wiaer:: .ﬁll all the slots between OPA, Mus\eum Staff, and Security, we will open it up to volunteers from

So please check with your manager and let me know if you can help.

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.

UNCLASSIFIED
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. UNCLASSIFIED
g v ey From: Subject: Re: Help us with the ARGO film shooton 19 Now(P)(3)
‘ (b)(6)
caeey 5 THE RI13eKEN TO: (b)(3)
Office of Public Affairs (b)(6)
Date: 10/20/20171 01:06 PM _
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
.I'd actually like to do this, if | may.
(b)(3)
. (b)(6)
From:| Date: 10/20/2011 12:34 PM Subject: Help us with the (b)(3)
ARGO film shoot on 19 November! (b)(6)
Want to help make a movie?
We need monitors for the film shoot, taking place on Saturday, 19 November.
It will be a long
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
Please consider signing up for a time slot, especially the early one!
L ‘
Watch everybody roll in!
We basically need as many people as we can get.
If we can't fill all the slots between OPA, Museum Staff, and Security, we will open it up to volunteers from
elsewhere. \
So please check with your manager and let me know if you can help.
‘ |
Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: Help us with the ARGO film shooton 19 November! (b)(3)
: b)(6
Office of Public Affairs To |: (b)(3) ( )( )
(b)(3)
Date: 10/20/2011 12:34 PM
l%hm%wwbd@mw9ww.
History: This message has been replied to.
Want to help make a movie?
We need monitors for the ARGO film taking place on Saturday, 19 November . it will be a long
(b)(3)
As a monitor, you will most likely be helping form the perimeter around the area where filming will take
place. You'll get to watch the filming happen , see the movie stars (includin nd eat free
food from their catering operation. You'll also quali | What (b)(3)
better way to spend a Saturday?
Please consider signing up for a time slot, especially the early one | We'll hang out! Watch everybody roll
in! Excitement|
We basically need as many people as we can get. If we can't fill all the slots between OPA, Museum Staff,
and Security, we will open it up to volunteers from elsewhere.
So please check with your manager and let me know if you can help .
Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions. '
- (b)(3)
(b)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: Requested follow -up visit from a couple lighting people (b)(3)
‘ from Argo b)(6
Office of Public Affairs 1, §Dg§3;

J(b)(3) Ce: (b)(6)
Date: 10/18/2011 04:06 PM

This message is digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****] :

| (b)(3)
' , (b)(6)
Peggy Pridemore (Arge Location Manager) asked to bring a couple electricians in to follow up on our most
recent meeting.

They want to do it before people on the film start going to Istanbul (which happens next week),.so |
suggested Thursday afternoon at 2pm (since | will be out Friday).

It will be 4 crew members (including Peggy), and should be fast (probably 1 hour).
I will try to get my POC from the Electrician shop to be on hand.

‘ (b)(3)
Thanks,D (6)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: Re: Reschedule: Follow-up Argo Meeting on 12 (b)(3) _
Office of Public Affairs To: (b)(6)
Ce: (b)(B)
Date: 10/12/2011 08:21 AM (b)(3)
This message is digitally signed.
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****] (b)(3)
Apologies, we will have to move this meeting to OHB (OPA's| ( (b)(3)
conference room) as we need ( g)r (Ersother, last minute event.
I will try to have someone at to direct people towardzin the event you do not receive this
email. (b)(3) (b)(3)
The time of the meeting remains 1000.
Thanks for your help, (b)(3)
(hYRY
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
[Date: 10/0772011 11:06 AM Subject: Reschedule: Follow-up Argo Meeting (b)(3)
on 12 Oct ' (b)(6)
Hello all,
Due to the possibility that the VPOTUS visit will now occur on the morning of 11 October, | would like to
suggest we move the Argo security meeting to 12 October.
We can keep the time (1000) and location (OHB| |the same if that works for you all.
Please let me know if this is ok. (0)(3)
Best'D ' (b)(s)
(b)(8)
] | (b)(3)
[ |Date: 10/04/2011 02:54 PM Subject: Follow-up Argo Meeting on 11 (b)(3)
Oct (b)(6)
Hello,
Would you be available to meet with the Location Manager for the Argo movie next Tuesday, 11 Oct?
She will be visiting HQS and would like to sit down to talk through some of the issues we raised in our 20
Sept meeting, including comings and goings of personnel, vehicles, etc.
Would 10am work on 11 October?
Thanksl _ (b)(3)
(b)(B)

UNCLASSIFIED
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(0)(3)
]

) Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395675

From: v Craig Byrd|
Sent: Monday, Navember 28, 2011 3:04 PM
To: (b)(3) .

Subject:’ Any News on ARGO EPK?

Hello. Thope you had a good holiday. I'm just checking to see where we stand on the EPK footage for ARGO.
Please advise.

Thanks, _

Best-
Craig

Craig L. Byrd
Producer
Mob Scene Creative+Productions

website: www.mobscene.com

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395675
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a .
] UNCLASSIFIED
s " ) ) ’ ~
From: | Subiect: Re:Reviewing Argomedia (b)(3)
puty Director ; ) AR
Date: 11/21/2011 0302 P To: (b)(3)(3)
Cc: (b)(6)
This message is digitally signed.
Here's the email from Craig:
- Forwarded by | Jon 11/21/2011 03:01 PM —- (b)(3)
| | ®Xb)e)
From: ia Bvrd
To: (b)(3) — | ‘
c:
Date: 11/21/2011 01:58 PM (b)(6)
Subject: [AIN] Re: ARGO EPK
(b)(3)
We process Mac. Perhaps I should have Sheila speak to your tech people. We have to shoot an
interview at 2:30 but she can be available afterwards. Let me know.
Sent from my iPhone
Please forgive any and all typos (b)(3)
On Nov 21, 2011, at 1:31 PM rote:
Hi Craig - our technical folks are meeting to work through what we can do. May | ask if you
process on MAC or PC? We want to make sure we save in the right format.
(b)(6)

From: Craig Byrd [mailto
Sent: Monday, November 21, :
UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(3)
To: 1

Cc: Sheila Smith
Subject: ARGO EPK

| . | ' (b)(3)

(b)(6)

It was a pleasure meeting you on Saturday during the ARGO shoot. How are things with
the EPK footage? Let me know. -

As for the card and the drive, I will need the drive fedexed to me at the address below.
Here is my FedEX account number:S (b)(6)

The card will need to be returned to Sheila Smith. She is copied here and can also be
reached on her cell phone at (b)(6)

Any information on the status of the footage would be greatly appreciated. And should
%ou have anf questions and ne<d to reach me immediately, my cell phone is

(b)(6)

As a reminder, I leave DC for Los Angeles tomorrow.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Craig

UNCLASSIFIED
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”»o, .
UNCLASSIFIED
Craig L. Byrd
| | (b)(3)
Deputy Director (b)(®)
Office of Public Affairs -
(b)(3) |
= All portions of this email thread, including attachments, are subject t@and NOFORN controls (b)(3)
] Ceii Teviow, 31l o7 this 35 soon-asmss T i1 3011 1055726Aam  (P)(3)
(b)(6)
From: (b)(3)
To:
o (b)(6)
Date: 11/21/2011 10:51 AM
Subject: Re: Reviewing Argo media
Hi[ |- We'll review all of this as soon as{:get back from their interviewing . (b)(3)
b)/R
— happy to chat about this -- and please let me know who in|___|will be able to help with SVZ(b)(B)
reviewing/editing the stills. I'l give the final thumbs up, so I'll need to see print outs. (b)(6)
E do we have contact info for anyone other than the EPK photographer? . (b)(3)
(b)(6)
| | (b)(3)
Deputy Director (b)(6)
Office of Public Affairs
)
*** All portions of this email thread, including attachments, are subject to|:|and NOFORN controls (b)(3)
| jdst wanited {6 touch BSE o 6t Brocedurs for.. 7 T 1112172011 1047:26%AM §5§§§§

UNCLASSIFIED
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7

(b)(3)

From: Craig Byrd| | . ' (b)(6)
Sent: Mondav, November 21, 2011 1:28 PM : '

To: ‘ ; :j (b)(3)

Cc: eila Smith .

Subject: ARGO EPK

] N s

(b)(6)
It was a pleasure meeting you on Saturday durmg the ARGO shoot. How are things with the EPK footage? Let
me know.

As for the card and the drive, I will need the drive fedexed to me at the address below. Here is my FedEX

account number: S (b)(6)

The card will need to be returned to Sheila Smith. She is copied here and can also be reached on her cell phone

at | (b)®)

Any information on the status of the footage would be greatly appreciated. And should you have any questions
and need to reach me immediately, my cell phone 1sﬁfj (b)(6)

As a reminder, I leave DC for Los Angeles tomorrow.
Thank you.
Best regards,

Craig

Craig L. Byrd
Producer
Mob Scene Creative+Productions

(b)(6)
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’—; b)(3)
( . ]

From: Brett McKenzig (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, M~ ~~ber 16, 2011 5:55 PM
To: R eN(E)
Subject: Re: Arrows painting
will do.
Thanks,
Brett
Brett McKenzie
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Bivd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
On Nov 16, 2011, at 2:54 PM, wrote:

Thanks Brett I'll let them know.

On the off chance that you hear back from Neumann tomorrow let me know, otherwise we'll have one of the
alternatives ready to go.

— (b)(®)
Sent: Wednesdav Nnvember 16, 2011 5:49 PM
Tl | (D))

Subject: Arrows painting

]

(b)(3
(b)(6
We tried to contact Robert Neumann but he has not gotten back to us. Could you contact, |at the (b)(3
museum and let her know that we need to swap out that painting with one by either Thomas Downingor  (b)(6
Howard Mering. I know they wanted to know by today.

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395659




C06395658

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395658

b)(3
From: —
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Peggy Pridemore
Subject: RE: question about knives
Justspokewith ] (bX3)

: (b)(6)
(b)3)

He also mentioned that if everyone has their ID out and their Argo badge displayed, fhings will go faster at the VCC.

A}

(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto:
av. November 16, 2011 12:19 PM

Tor NS

Subject: question about knives

We are writing up the memo for all crew and cast on procedures and restrictions.

We are saying no weapons and no illegal drugs.

How should I write about knives. Many technicians use them to cut the foam core and ropes needed to hold
things down, etc. They may have them in the pockets.

Peggy
(b)(3)
--- On Wed, 11/16/11, wrote:

From| - (D)(3)
Subject: RE: some follow-up

To! ()6)

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011, 8:31 AM

Thanks for this.

Can you provide POB for|_  (P)(6)

So this Saturday list should be pretty well final, right? When it is, could you please send me the excel sheet
you used to generate it (and for the Friday list, when that's ready) so | can send to our Security folks and they
can organize the data however works best for them?

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395658
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From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto] (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, N~ ~~ber 15, 2 :
To: O

Subject: Re: some follow-up

Saturday's list attached. Friday's coming tonight.
We decided today to NOT use Langley Fork Park. We will use Trinity for everything.

I don't think there is another visit BUT the entire crew comes in tonight and there might be one - I'm sorry 1
don't know.

Also, I bet Friday's visit by an electrician will be two or three people - but I think I'll know tomorrow.

Thank you for today's visit.

Peggy : -
(b)(3)
--- On Tue, 11/15/11 wrote:

From: (b)(3)
Subject: some follow-up

To:| | (b)(6) _

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011, 3:24 PM

Just to refresh my to-do list:
-I am expecting an updated access list from you today? (and also Friday & Saturday lists?)
-new electronics addition should not be a problem |

-are you guys still using Langley Fork Park? I just heard there is some archaeological thing going on there
starting today and lasting 3 weeks. It probably won’t matter to you, but I was asked to pass that along.

-I’m finding out about a time for our electricians to begin installing gels on Friday. I should have an answer
tomorrow and can let you know. :

-other than a possible electrician’s visit on Friday, you aren’t expecting any more visits before Saturday,
correct?

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395658
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UNCLASSIFIED
g Fom:| | Subject: Re: Fw: Information for Argo monitors /escorts [(D)(3)
| o [ (O3
| (b)(6)'
Date: 11/16/2011 12:37 PM
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” buttori to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****] .
that's right! o ‘
booyah! All content within this e-mail, including attachments and e-mail threads, carry the controls
NOFORN —  even when not specified in the classification line unless otherwise noted . (b)(3)
From: Date: 11/16/201112:33PM  (D)(3)
Subject: Fw: Information for Argo monitors/escorts (b)(8)
Now you get Ben up close and personal instead of aanrom me! : - (b)(3)
—-- Forwarded by| lon 11/16/2011 12:31 PM —— (b)(3)
(b)(6)
(P)(3)
(b)(6)
[Date: 11/16/2011 12:08 PM (b)(3)
UbJect: Information for Argo monitors/escorts : (b)(6)
Greetings all,
Thank you for your assistance with this Saturday's film shoot for Argo.
We've been preparing for a long time, and the big day is almost here.
With all of your help | know it will be a big success.
I really appreciate all of you volunteering your time to make sufe everything goes smoothly this weekend .
Attached to this email you will find some basic information you will need including : When and where to °
show up What you Can expect to do Lots of other useful tidbits . :
(b)(3)

UNCLASSIFIED
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If you have any questions about any of the information, please do let me know.
Otherwise see you on Saturday!

Thanks| | c . | égggg;

[attachment ”Ir;’T1Lum'mnsjczLAmeMnnilmsj ‘ '
doc" deleted b [attachment "Argo Monitor Schedule. : (bggg;
. (b

UNCLASSIFIED
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(b)(3)
From: ' m
Sent: hursday, March 03, 2011 2:17 PM
To: Jonna Mendez
Subject: RE: Planning for your Sunday visit to CIA
Tony,

Thank you so much for the information. We are still working out the details of the Navy Hill visit with State, and | will
provide you information on which gate, etc as soon as | hear from them. If not later this afternoon then I'll give you a call
tomorrow. ) '

We will certainly be able to view the Operations Center while you are here, and | am working with the current head of
OTS to try to arrange to see some further sites, but | can’t guarantee that will happen this visit (but I'm trying!).

| will be on the look-out for Ben’s information, and I'll be in touch as soon as | know more about Navy Hill.
| look forward to meeting you and your son.

Best,

[ ] | - (b)(3)

(b)(6)

From: Jonna Mendez |mgil§g! (b)(6)

Sent: Thursdav. March 03, 2 :

To: (b)(3)
Subject: RE: Planning for your Sunday visit to CIA

Hi | (b)(3)

b)(6
Thanks for your update. It appears the arrangements for Ben's visit are moving right along. We'll most likely be in (b)(®)
Georgetown for our early lunch. | will probably be using my son,  as our driver. (b)(6)

The meeting time of 12:30prh at Navy Hill sounds fine. We will need to know which gate to enter. Is there a chance that
we will be able to enter the buildings?

Hopefully we can check out the old buildings and enjoy thé view as part of Ben's search for the atmospherics of the days
of ARGO. My division occupied the top floor of Central Building. The lower two floors were occupied by the graphics
division also heavily involved. The OTS office director had his offices in South Building.

The same ideas go for the walk-around at Langley. The Museum is good for orientation and worth doing now but
hopefully we can also find some corners and corridors of the OHB that bring back those moments of the Iranian Crisis. |
was shulttling back and forth from E Street to Langley all the time during the days and night. During those times of the
( t():)rg? if | made the third trip in one day, | know | hadn't planned well. (b)(3)
| remember the Operations CenterJ Iand the NE Division offices
|  would be called in to the Ops Center at all hours to read and answer a
| cable (home is 57 miles one way). (Why do | want to relive those days anyway?) It should be fun.
(b)(3)
It also would be important to visit the 0TS| )in their current location at NHB. Ben is looking for (b)(3)
the nitty-gritty details and | understand ‘ (b)(3)

Regarding the round table discussion, if there is time to do it, fine, but don’t take away the reasons for the visit. Ben would
hope to be coming back to visit more than once in the near future and can do the round table another time if needed. The
same goes with a meeting with the Director which | know he wants to do.

1

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395655



C06395655

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395655

Re the personal data for those coming to visit on Sunday. | have asked Ben to communicate his info directly to you.

Mine is Antonio J. Mendez S (b)(6)
My son is J (b)(8)

We thank you again for all your heip.

Best, Tony

From: |[mailto] | (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 20011 2:14 PM

To:[ | (b)(6)

Subject: Planning for your Sunday visit to CIA

Mr. Mendez,

Below is my contact information as we continue to put together the logistics for this weekend’s visit to Navy Hill and CIA
Headquarters. We will plan to rendezvous at the Navy Hill facility at 12:30pm, before travelling out to Langley for a walk

around Headquarters and a roundtable discussion. We will be able to get Mr. Affleck on his way back downtown no later
than 4:30pm.

Some information that | will require from you at your earliest convenience:

-Full names and SSNs for all visitors to either facility

-We will be able to open up our gift shop for Mr. Affleck on Sunday, if that is something he would be interested in doing.
We would just need to know in advance in order to make the arrangements, so if you wouldn’t mind checking with him
we would appreciate it. o

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best,

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

Central Intelligence Agency

(b)(3)

2
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UNCLASSIFIED

To:

"Office of Public Affairs .
Cc:

(b)(3)

Date; 04/21/2011 03:28 PM

Subject: Re: Visit from filmmaker of Iran Hostage Crisis filr

(b)(3)
()©)
(b)(6)

This message is digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and

attachments. *****]

That is perfect.
Thank you so much for your accommodation.
I'll be in touch on Monday.

L]

(b)(3)

LAY~

(b)(3)

b)(3
(b)(3) (6)

Central Intelligence Agency |

04/21/2011

(b)(6
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

I:]We can schedule this for Monday, 25 September, at 1:00 for no more tﬁan 15 minutes.

|Subject Re: Visit from filmmaker of Iran Hostage Crisis film

Office of Public Affairs|

(b)(3)

{hYRY
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
| (b)(Eb)(3)

(b)(6)

04/19/2011 10:07 AM To|

(b)(3)

| Subject Re: Visit from filmmaker of Iran

Hostage Cirisis film

Thank you for the information.

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

If Monday would be best we can certainly schedule the visit for that day, perhaps late morning or early

afternoon. .
Would it be best for me to check back later in the week?

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

|

The production designer from the film 'Argo’ (the movie about former Agency officer Tony Mendez for

'Subject Re: Visit from filmmaker of Iran Hostage Crisis film

Office of Public Affairs

(E)(g)
| (b)(3§bg23;
(b)(6)

(b)(3)
(b)(€)

which Ben Affleck visited HQS a few weeks ago) will be visiting early next week (Monday or Tuesday),
and | was hoping to find a convenient time when she could stop by to see the Director's suite.
As production designer, she is in charge of achieving an authentic look and feel to the film, and the more

detail she can see in person the better.

I assume the easiest time to facilitate such a visit is when the Director is out of his office , so | am happy to

work around his schedule.

UNCLASSIFIED
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Can you please advisé on whether a quick drop in to see the suite is possible, and when the least
disruptive time to do it would be?

Thank you very much,[ | ' ! (b)(3)
(b)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED
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" From: Subject: Fw: Visit from filmmaker of Iran Hostage Crisis film{(D)(3)
Central Intelligence Agenc To: (b)(G)

o Ce (b)(6)

(b)(3)

Date: 04/19/2011 09:53 AM

This message is digitally signed.

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]

Just wanted to ma i uest. '

—— Forwarded by| on 04/19/2011 09:52 AM —--- (b)(3)
(b)/R)

Office of Public Affairs (0)(b)(3)

(b)(6)

04/19/2011 09:49 AM

To‘ cc Subject Visit from (b)(3)

filmmaker of Iran Hostage Crisis film (b)(6)
(b)(3)

. , (b)(6)

The production designer from the film 'Argo’ (the movie about former Agency officer Tony Mendez for

which Ben Affleck visited HQS a few weeks ago) will be visiting early next week (Monday or Tuesday),

and | was hoping to find a convenient time when she could stop by to see the Director’s suite.

As production designer, she is in charge of achieving an authentic look and feel to the film, and the mere

detail she can see in person the better.

I assume the easiest time to facilitate such a visit is when the Director is out of his office , so | am happy to

work around his schedule.

Can you please advise on whether a quick drop in to see the suite is possible , and when the least

disruptive time to do it would be?

Thank you very much,\:l EE;ES;

UNCLASSIFIED
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] (b)(3)

(b)(3)™
From: |
1S_::|t: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 1"(b)(6)
Cce: |
Subject: (b)(3) Filming at CIA - follow-up
Hello Sharon —

| [forwarded this e-mail, and your more recent one, to me. We are still exploring the issue of how we might be ab(b)(3)
to enable filming for you at CIA HQ. | don’t have an answer far you right now, but we’re actively working the issue an(b)(6)
we will get back to you about it.
If you have any more questions, do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail or on[: (b)(3)
Best regards, .

(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: sharon seymour [mailto] ' (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 10:48 PM _ ,
o T oy
Subject: Argo _

Thanks the pix are great ! Who would we contact about filming permission? And what is the CIA's  (b)(3)
position on filming? Thanks- Sharon (b)(6)
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: E-mail re Filming at CIA for ARGO ? (b)(3)
To: (£)(6)
Ce: (b)(6)
Date: 05/31/2011 12:12 PM
Thi; message is digitally signed.
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
Hi( \got another e-mail from the ARGO folks where they ask again about (b)(3)
filming. (b)(6)
Do you want us to respond with an interim response or do you guys want to handle it?
From:| Date: 05/31/201110:30  (D)(3)
AM Subject; Fw: [AIN] CIA (b)(6)
below is Sharon's email. (b)(3)
Just a little tickler, but it's clear that she hasn't heard back from anyone yet. (b)(6)
I'll respond to her question on O'Toole's.
Thanks,:l (b)(3)
b)(3)’
—— Forwarded by Jon 05/31/2011 10:29 AM — (
| (b)(6)
From: sharon seymourT ‘ (b)(6)
(b)(3)
Hi[:“ wanted to ask you a question about something Ben put in the script. (b)(3)
He is referencing a bar called O'Toole's that CIA folks hung out at. (b)(6)

Have you heard of that bar, or have any idea where it is in the DC area?
Tony may have mentioned it to Ben,so it could be gone now.
Any word on how we proceed about filming ?thanks!

UNCLASSIFIED
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(b)(3)
Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:57 AM

Chay Carter
RE: ARGO

Thanks for this contact info. Our senior management is currently reviewing the possibility of
filming here. I'11 keep you guys posted as this process unforlds.

(b)(3)
(b)(8)

----- Original Message-----

From: Chay Carter [mailtoﬁ (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesdav. May 25, 2011 5:55 PM

To: [ ](b)(3)

Cc: Sharon Seymour | : (b)(6)

Subject: ARGO

(b)(3)
Hope this finds you well. We can't thank you enough for all you and the CIA has done to hel(b)(6)
us thus far. I know Sharon's visit there was incredibly valuable.

She mentioned that you're checking into what the possibility might be for us to film there,

and should any questions arise that you may need answered, please feel free to contact me
through email, or the production office where Sharon can also be reached.

Production office #:[::::::::::] (b)(6)

All my best,
Chay
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(b)(3)
From:| | Subject: [AIN] FW: Argo
Date: 05/25/201103:20 PM " . ] (b)(3)
Please respond to | (b)(3)

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****] .

He forgot to cc you too, so | am...

Fromf |Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:12 PM To: Cc }

Subject: FW: Argo

]

Asljmentioned this afternoon, I'received a quick, informal enquiry from Sharon Seymour
(Production Designer on ‘Argo’) about the process of gaining permission to film here.

I told her | would pass along her request for information, which | am now doing.

Please let me know if you would like me to get back to her, and with what information, or if you would like
to handle it yourself.

Her email is below.

Thanks,

]

From: sharon seymour [mailto{

Thanks D the pix are great !
Who would we contact about filming permission?
And what is the CIA's position on filming?

UNCLASSIFIED
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E— (b)(3) |
(b)(3)
From: ]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:12 PM
© To:

Ce: (b)(3)

Subject: FW: Argo

[ ] (b)(3)
. (b)(6)

As.  |mentioned this afternoon, I received a quick, informal enquiry from Sharon Seymour (Production Desigr(D)(3)

on ‘Argo’) about the process of gaining permission to film here. I told her | would pass along her request for informati(0)(6)

which | am now doing. Please let me know if you would like me to get back to her, and with what information, or if you

would like to handle it yourself. Her email is below.

Thanks,

] (b)(3)

(b)(6)
From: sharon seymour [mgiltoﬁ _ (b)(8)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 10:48 PM

To | (b))

Subject: Argo

Thanks| | the pix are great ! Who would we contact about filming permission? And what is the CIA's  ()(3)
position on filming? Thanks- Sharon , (b)(6)
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1

From: (b)(3)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:51 AM
To: sharon seymour

Subject: RE: Argo

| will raise this with the Director for Public Affairs (who has been enthusiastic about this project) today. In general, |
believe that decisions on filming are made on a case-by-case basis. | will let you know what he advises on how to
proceed, and pass along any further contact info you would need.

(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: sharon seymour [mailto] | (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 10:48 PM

Tt | (b))
Subject: Argo

Thanks | the pix are great ! Who would we contact about filming permission? And what is the CIA's (b)(3)
position on filming? Thanks- Sharon (b)(6)
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—
. (b)(3)
From:
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:10 AM
‘To: sharon seymour
Subject: RE: Argo
Hi Sharon,

Apologies for the delay, | know it’s frustrating. They have been with the reviewers for a while now, | keep pressing them
daily. As soon as | get them back 1 will send them out.

As a peace offering, | was able to get some history on our copy machines:

“There were individual copiers in most Front Offices throughaut the Agency by 1980.” They would have been Xerox
machines, and | could not track down exact model numbers but they were whatever models were in normal production
/ sales at that time (nothing special for the Agency). There probably were hot specific security procedures at that time
for the copy machines, and they would have been used alongside the Delta Data machines (which you saw in our
museum), as well as IBM Magnetic Card typewriters (used by most secretaries), and a few IBM Selectrix typewriters still
floating around. | believe these are the models for which the.ribbons would have to be removed and stored in secure
safes each night. A

| hope that's uséful, and I'll keep pressing on the photos.

Thanks,
(b)(3)
: (b)(6)
From: sharon seymour [mailto] (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:28 AM : :
To:l | (b)@3)
Subject: Argo _
HiD just checking in to see how it goes with my pictures..... thanks ! sharon - (b)(3)
| (b)(6)
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e . 8 .
T (b)(3)

From: sharon seymour ( (b)(6)
Sent: ay 02 2n11 7:18 PM

o pondan My Soy3)

Subiject: Re: Argo tour

Yes, and congratulations on that ..... (b)(3)

On Mon, May 2, 2011 at 12:44 PM, wrote:

Sharon,

Hello! Just wanted to let you know we're working on the pictures from your visit. However, as you can imagine, CIA’s
Office of Public Affairs is pretty busy today (and for the next several days). Thanks in advance for your patience!

Best,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: sharon seymour [mailto‘ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 28. 2011 4:03 PM

T | (B3

Subject: Re: Argo tour

Have a great timeztyes, copy machines, and no rush... t?g)xtlés)- sharon . (b)3)

) On Thu, Apr 28, 2011 at 12:57 PM, wrote:

Do you mean copy machines? (I recall our conversation about that in the museum). Director Stansfield Turner oversaw
the roll out of Delta Data computers (we have some pictures that we took of the one in the museum that will be included
with the others) during his tenure, so those would have been in place during the time of the film. I’'m tracking down a date
on the Xerox machines (I suspect that they were already rolled out to parts of the Agency in 1980 as they were pretty
common by 1984), but I can get you something more definitive.

I’m just about to head out of the office and catch a ﬂightgbut will be back in the office Monday morning when [ (b)(3)
will let you know the status of the photos and hopefully have a copy machine answer for you.

Best,

] | (b)(3)

(b)(6)
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From: sharon seymour [mailto{ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 T2:26 PM
Tl (b))

Subject: Re: Argo tour

Thanksz I would love to know when the CIA started having computers- you mentioned to me that becau(b)(3)

of security issues they were not in use for a while..... thanks!- Sharon (b)(6)
(b)(3)

On Thu, Apr 28, 2011 at 9:07 AM, wrote:

Sharon,

I’m glad you made it back to LA safely. I am also very glad that the trip was useful for you.| jis currently working oi(b)(3)
the pictures and we hope to have them to you as soon as possible. I'll keep you posted on the progress on that front. (b)(6)

I’ll be in touch,

L] (b)(3)

(b)(6)
From: sharon seymour [mailto:l [ a (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesdav. Aoril 27, 2011 7:38 PM
To:l  |b)3)

Subject: Argo tour

Hi D first of all, thank you so much for setting up my great tour of the CIA facilities in DC. This was SO (b)(3)

helpful to me... I've looked at the DVD you gave me and that had some great images as well. I will be followi(©)(6)
' through with questions for you after I have a little time to go over the script this weekend. I am really interested

in the photogathtook as well( and please thank her for me). I will get you the company address and (b)(3)

fedex when you are ready to ship them. (b)(6)

Again, the tour was so helpful to me!- Sharon Seymour
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rﬁ (b)(3) .
b)(3

From: (0)3)

Sent: _ Monday, June 27, 2011 12:03 PM

To: sharon seymour

Subject: RE: Argo

Sharon,

As best as folks around here remember the colored doors were confined to the main corridors (did not exist inside
vaults), but that isn’t gospel necessarily. But several people around here tentatively confirm.

D (b)(3)

(b)(8) -
From: sharon seymour [mailto ] (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, June 24. 2011 10:23 AM
Toi ] (B)(3)

Subject: Re: Argo

OK - Thanks- and on the subject of the doors- was this true in the office area as well? I was considering making
all the doors in my bullpen area a primary green, for example.....I know you have far better things to do (b)(3)
but its so helpful to me???? sharon . (b)(3) (b)(6)

On Thu, Jun 23, 2011 at 9:54 AM,L jwrote:

Sharon,
Good seeing you on Monday.

In terms of bright colors, they were confined to individual doors. The doors themselves were painted blue, yellow, red,
and green in no particular order that anyone can remember (blue didn’t represent an analytic office, and green a scientific
one, for example). The colors were bright, crayola type primary hues. The door to the Director’s suite was bright orange
(perhaps the only orange one), the nice wooden door that exists today wasn’t put in place until the 90s. Otherwise, the
hallways were the same drab offwhite or taupe-ish (I’'m not a professional, obviously ©) color you see today.

Photos of the secure communications devices were included in the photo CD we sent, in the folder marked “Museum.” If
you’re talking about other equipment, or want more photos, let me know.

] | (b)(3)

From: sharon seymour [mailto:L (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:27 PM
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Subject: Argo

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395643
To: .

Hi  |Iwanted to ask you all a few things about the historic CIA. First, you mentioned- or did-tha(P)(3))
the doors were various bright colors. Was there color elsewhere in the building? It seems so neutral now. Do (P)(6))
you have any pictures of this era that you could get to me? Of the lobby in our era?

Also- the communications panels that Ben commented on in the museum- is there any way to get pictures of

those? I would like to pass that stuff on to our set decorator.....

Once again, we are very excited about shooting the real thing. Thanks ! - sharon
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b)(3

From: (b)3)

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 7:26 PM

To: (b)(6)
Subject: Re: Possible filming -

Ben, | hope everything went well for you all the rest of the day. We're excited about the filming, and want to make this
work. And, you definitely gave our new hires something to call home about!

Chris, Sharon, and Peggy -- very nice to meet you today.

Best| | | | | (b)(3)

(b)(8)

From: Ben Affleck [mailto ‘ (0)(6)
Sent: Thursdav 1na 02, 2011 06:11 PM .
Tof (0O . |

Cc: Chris Brigham < ] (b)(6)
Subject: FW: Possible filming

| (b)(3)
: (b)(6)

1 am writing to follow up on the possibility of filming something at your headquarters building. | know its a long shot
but there was some indication that it might be possible so | wanted to check it out. We would love, in brief, to film a quick bit
walking through the lobby, something in the parking lot and a wide shot of the building as an establishing shot.

I am cc'ing Chris Brigham who is the executive producer of the movie. He will follow up with you and hopefully something can
be worked out. We love the Agency and this heroic action and we really want the process of bringing it to the big screen to be
as real as possible.

Thanks,

Ben
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From: o0

Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2011 11:26 PM
To:

Subject: Re: van change (b)(6)

Thanks Peggy! See you around 2:30.

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto] . (b)(6)
Sent: Sunday, June 19, 2011 11:22 PM
S

Subject: van change

Hil . (b)(3)
We ended up renting a different van than was promised to us. Sorry about that. Here are the new
specs: (b)(6)

We now have a[ Wpassenger van with license tag: L (b)(6)

All the participants and such are the same.

Peggy
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ﬁ (b)(3)

From: Peggy Pridemore ‘ } (b)(6)
Sent: i ne 17 2011 6:39 PM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: Re: State contact
, : (b)(6)
Hi. Our vehicle for the movie scout on Monday will be al passenger van | [(b)(6)
Peggy ' :

Sent from my iPhone

(b)(3)

On Jun 16, 2011, at 10:58 AM, wrote: .

Great — I'm glad you got the emails finally!

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto: | (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 7:30 AM

To: (b)(3)

Subject: Re: State contact

Thanks,| | | (b)(3)
| have now received all your emails, so there was just some weird delay going on (b)(6)

yesterday. (b)(6) -

| spoke with and emailed withi: yeéterday. Thank you for that.
| asked her about getting permission to film and she said that wasn't in her dept and that
she would connect me with the right people. So I'll work on that today.

Peggy

From (b)(3)
To: (b)(6)

Sent: Wed, June 15, 2011 5:39:38 PM

Subject: RE: State contact

Ok, replying....

----- Original Message-----
From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto] . (b)(®)
Sent: Wednesdav. June 15, 2011 4:43 PM .

Yol ] (b)3)

Subject: State contact
Hi. | have not received it yet, so something is weird.

This is a test. Maybe [ will get it if you reply to this email.
Thank you for your help.
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Peggy Pridemord

- (b)6)

Friday, June 17. 2011 3:25 PM
e

Re: State contact

Hi. Is it possibly to move our scout to 2:30 on Monday?

Peggy

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 16, 2011, at 10:58 AM,

Great — I'm glad you got the emails finally!

(b)(3)
’wrote:

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto;

Sent: Thursdav ;'( 'é")= 16, 2011 7:30 AM

Toi (b

Subject: Re: State contact

Thanks,

I have now received all your emails, so there was just some weird delay gomg on

(b)(6)

yesterday.

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

| spoke with and emailed wﬂhSyesterday Thank you for that.
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

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto

- X6)

Sent: Wednesdav. .lune 15, 2011 4:43 PM
To: (b))

Subject: State contact

Hi. | have not received it yet, so something is weird.
This is a test. Maybe | will get it if you reply to this email.
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UNCLASSIFIED
From:; Subject: Eﬁe: OPA Event: ‘Argo’ film visit to HQS , 11 Octot(0)(3)1
A b)(6
Office of Public Affairs To: | gbgg3;
\ (b)) | (b)(6)
Date: 10/07/2011 03:46 PM l
This message is digitally signed.
[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
Apologies,
This event has been rescheduled for Wednesday, 12 October.
One more person has also been added to the request for the new date.
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
Date: 10/07/2011 09:04 AM (b)(3)
ubject: vent: "Argo’ film visit to , ctober (b)(6)

Hello,
Two members of the production team for the film ‘Argo’ will be visiting HQS on Tuesday, 11 October at

1000.
| have requested one space in the OHB VIP Lot for them.

you. ‘
| (b)(3
b)(6
This event has been rescheduled for Wednesday, 12 October.

Two members of the production team for the film *Argo’ will be visiting HQS on Tuesday, 11 October at
1000.

UNCLASSIFIED
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© UNCLASSIFIED
From: Subject: Re: Reschedule : Follow-up Argo Meeting on 12 ¢(b)(3)
To: . (b)3) |
Ce: (b)(6) |
SECURITY
Date: 10/07/2011 12:30 PM
This message is digitally signed.
[**** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]
That's fine E- I'll be there. (b)(3)
(b)(6)
L] (L)1)
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
[Date: 10/07/2011 11:06 AM Subject: Reschedule: Follow-up Argo Meeting (b)(3)
on 12 Oct : (b)(6)
Hello all,
Due to the possibility that the VPOTUS visit will now occur on the moming of 11 October, { would like to
suggest we move the Argo security meeting to 12 October.
We can keep the time (1000) and location (OHBE the same if that works for you all. (b)(3)
Please let me know if this is ok.
Best| | (b)(3)
‘ (b)(6)
From: | (0)(3)
Date: 10/04/2011 02:54 PM Subject: Follow-up Argo Meeting on 11 (b)(3)
Oct h (b)(6)
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
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- (b)3)
rom:

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Chay Carter

Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

Here are the questions from the Editor of our internal newspaper. She asked me to pass along that they are hoping to
publish them in a Q&A format, and that it is strictly for an internal (CIA employee only) audience. We are hoping to run it
just after you are here filming on 19 Nov.

1. What drew you to the Argo film project?

2. In studying for this role, did you learn anything surprising about the CIA?

3. This is your second film portraying a CIA officer, but neither character has been the traditional “spy” often depicted in
movies. What have these characters taught you about the different positions at the Agency?

4. What about CIA Headquarters campus are you hoping to capture by filming here?

5. What do you believe is the biggest Hollywood misconception about the CIA?

6. Who has it harder in the press, the CIA or actors?

Thanks so much for doing this. o
- (b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: Chay Carter [mailto{ (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 5:44 PM
To: (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

Wil (b)(3)
Send the questions along to me anytime and we'll get them taken care of as soon as possible--definitely before we he(b)(6)
to Istanbul.

Thanks for arranging Bryan's visit on Friday, | know it will be incredibly helpful for him.

As for the legal stuff--I'll check-in with the studio and see where we are with things.

Looking forward to finally meeting in person when we're there shooting.

All best,
Chay

From:| | (b)3)
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 01:35 PM

To: Chay Carter

Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

No problem. If the legal folks send it straight to our General Counsel just let me know and | can prod them a little.

And we’re all set up for Bryan’s visit on Friday.

Also, the editor of our internal newspaper has those questions prepared that | mentioned earlier. | can send them along
wheneverwould be convenient, | know folks are probably heading to Istanbul soon. Just let me know when would be

good.
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Thanks .
[ ] - | (b)(3)

: (b)(6)
From: Chay Carter [mailtoJ J (b)(®)
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 9:36 PM
o (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

[ ] (b)(3)

Really appreciate your looking into this. I've relayed the information to our legal contact at the studio and they will dr{b)(6)
something and send it over as soon as possible. '
Hope all's well.

Thanks again.

Chay
From:1 ‘ (0)3)
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 01:00 PM
To: Chay Carter (b)(3) . -
Cc:’ [
Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends
Thanks for this info. I'll get their accesses taken care of.
(b)(3)
I will be out of the office for the next few days, so | have cc’d my managers,r who will be able to(b)(3)

forward on any documents to OGC or otherwise serve as a point of contact until | am back in the office on Tuesday. So(b)(6)
you need anything on this before then, please respond to all of us and we will ensure it gets sorted.

Thanks,
| (b)(3)

(b)(B)

(b)(6)

From: Chay Carter [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:02 PM
To:| (b)(3)

Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

| | (b)®)
Appreciate your digging into the clearances/approvals.
Thanks for everything.
(b)(3)
From: (B)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 08:47 AM
To: Chay Carter
2
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Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

OK thanks for the info. Could you please also provide place of birth for the driver? Thanks.

| spoke with a lawyer from our Office of General Counsel this morning, and | am expecting something from them soon.

I'll keep you posted.

Approved for Release: 2020/08/28 C06395631

From: Chay Carter [mailtoi (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, Sentember 26, 2011 2:45 PM
To (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends
Great. I'm eager to close this loop so we can all be certain everything's covered.
I have the driver's information for 10/7 when Bryan Cranston visits. It's as follows:
(b)(6)
[ ] (b)(6)
Please let me know if you need any additional information.
All best,
Chay
From (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 08:45 AM
To: Chay Carter
Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends
Hey Chay,
(b)(3)
From: Chay Carter [mailtol (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 10:30 PM
T

Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

This is great--time works wonderfully. So let's plan on a 12:30pm start if that still works for you.

On another note and a very important one, am hoping you might be able to confirm that we are cleared to use the
footage for the movie when we shoot at the CIA in November. Perhaps we can talk tomorrow about it? Let me know if

you'd be available. .
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From% \ (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 12:51 PM

To: Chay Carter

Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

Yeah we could make it happen around 12:30pm, would that be early enough? We can plan an hour or so with some
officers in his age range and then an hour or so to walk around and get a feel for the place. It is easy to get to both
Reagan and Dulles from here (about 20-30 minutes for each), but if he will be needing to get to the airport near rush
hour on Friday afternoon, | would recommend Reagan. The road out to Dulles isn’t exactly the 405, but it can start to
look like that around 4pm on a Friday.

Let me know if that works and we'll get it rolling.

From: Chay Carter [mailto (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesdav. Seotember 21, 2011 3:26 PM
To (b)3)
Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

(b)(3)
Thanks for making things happen for him in DC on 10/7, so appreciated. (b)(6)
Here's the bio info you requested:
Bryan Lee Cranston

(b)(6)

Once we have Bryan's travel plans locked down we'll get the driver's info to you as well.

Which airport is closest to Headquarters? Reagan or Dulles?

1

Also, | know you mentioned afternoon would be best, would it work if he could be there around noon or early
afternoon? Am guessing he'll need a few hours there and then will need to take a flight to LA at the end of the day so
want to make sure he's not too squeezed since he's making the trip.

He'd love to get a feel for the place. the culture, etc. And would ideally like to talk to guys in his age range to get their
perspective--how their lives work, keeping secrets, affects on their home life, things like that. Can we arrange?

Let me know and we can push forward.

Again, many thanks.
Chay

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 05:40 AM

To: Chay Carter '

Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

Chay,
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(b)(3)

We won’t be able to setup a meetinDor Bryan, unfortunately. But we will be able to invite him to our
Headquarters to tour it and meet with some officers here (sort of like what we set up for Ben’s first visit back in March).
If he doesn’t mind the trip, | think he will get a lot more out of this than just having us setup a call or something. 7
October works fine for us if that date still works for him. There are a few events going on in the building that morning, soO
an afternoon visit might be preferable. ’

in order to make the visit as productive for Bryan as possible, could someone provide some information on what kinds of
officers he would ideally like to meet with? We can also show him some items and technologies relevant to the time
period in our museum, and show him around where the filming will take place.

I'll just need the same bio info for him (full name, social security number, DOB) and any other visitors, including driver.

Let me know if he’d like to proceed with setting up a visit and | can start putting it together. we'll have to get you out
here one of these days, as well.

Best,
I ' ‘ (b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: Chay Carter [mailto: , (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 7:40 PM.

o | (dE)

Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

: (b)(3)
Thank you, much appreciated. _ (b)(6)
All best,
Chay

. )
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Chay Carter

Subject: RE: Quick question from your CIA friends

Chay,

We are discussing a couple options for this to see what would be best, but we will definitely be able to help Bryan out
one way or another. Let me chat with a couple other folks and I'll get you an answer on this soonest.

Thanks,
(b)(3)

, (b)(6)
From: Chay Carter [mailto{ (b)(6)
sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 11:27 AM
To:
o e
Subject: Re: Quick question from your CIA friends

(b)(3)
Good morning from LA. Hope this finds you well. (b)B)
| wanted to follow-up my email on Friday regarding Bryan Cranston (playing O'Donnell) and see if CIA contactsEj (b)(3)

5
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don't work out, if 10/7 in DC might work for a tour of the CIA.

He's trying to do some research to prepare for his role, and anything you might be able to do to help would be so
appreciated. :

. All best,
Chay

From:| [ (0)(3)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 11:09 AM

To: Chay Carter

Cci | (b)(3)
Subject: Quick question from your CIA friends

Chay,

I hope the filming is going well. The press shots so far look great.

| wanted to touch base with you again because we would like to publish (in an internal CIA newsletter) a quick
“interview” with Ben about his interest in CIA, why he chose this project, etc. We would run it in November (probably
the week after the 19 Nov shoot here at CIA Headquarters). If we provided a few questions (5-10) in writing, could
someone out there provide us with Ben’s answers so we can put together a small article (in Q&A format) about the film?

What is the best way for us to proceed with this?

‘ Thanks for your help,

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

Central Intelligence Agency
Phone:
(b)(3)
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(b)(3)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi

Chris Brigham & (b)(6)
Monday, October 03, 2011 2:14 PM

(b)(3
Heslov Grant; Carter Chay; Herman Amy; Fogel Sean; Pridemore Peggy; Webb (b;gG;
David; Credle Clark _

Number of folks

Hope all's well in Langley.

A key issue for us is that we understand how many cast -and crew we will be allowed into the
gates on the shoot day. I know the number was mentioned. Generally speaking, we are (b)(3)
about E;:::::::Jbefore extras. We would certainly benefit from getting the absolute maximum
allowable as soon as possible as we will be forced to make some important decisions. If the
number could be raised to[:::::} I think we'd be able to get what we came for. (b)(3)

Also, for the personnel that will want to enter- exit - and re-enter the premises, what will
this entail? Obviously, we are not a common event for the Agency so the more we can
understand in advance as to the limitations the better prepared we will be.

Thanks

Chris
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UNCLASSIFIED /AT
From: ‘ Subject: Fw: Argo Photos — Minor Issue (b)(3)
Deputy Director/OPA, To: (b)(b)(3)
Date: 11/29/2011 04:49 PM (b)(6)
["‘*** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve” button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****] :
Deputy Director Office of Public Affairs| | - ﬁg;ggg(?ﬁ
*** All portions of this email thread, including attachments, are subject to and NOFORN controls (b)(3)
*** . Forwarded by | _Jon 1172972 49 PM —— (b)(3)
A\ N\
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
Date: 11/29/2011 04:36 PM (D)(3)
Subject: Argo Photos - Minor Issue (b)(6)
Hi E’ We have stumbled across a minor issue in the Argo photo review process -- after uploading all (b)(3)
the RAW photo files' the photos were processed in a way that none of our current (K(b)(3)
software can view them (The still photographer used a new Cannon that is supported by the newest
version of software that OPA does not currently possess).
While all of the RAW files have corresponding JPEGs that we've been looking through to scrub, in order to
ensure that no classified photos get sent, we need to be able to view the RAW files.
lis currently working with the ISSMs to get a waiver on the necessary plug -in so that we (b)(3)
can view these photos. (b)(6)
Otherwise, we will work with them to locate a computer that has the software we need.
Long story, short: the photo process will take a little longer than expected.
1 will update the group as we get more information.
Many thanksto] |for helping us back-up all the files and help locate a solution to the issue. (b)(3)
’ (b)6)
Regards,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED//AF66C
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S )
From: (b))
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:12 PM
To: Brett McKenzie

Subject: RE: Artwork Contacts

We have had no luck in finding him, and we are nearing (or already at) the end of the list of ways of tracking him down.
Perhaps they’ll be able to orient the shot so that this piece is not in it?

Or, if you get sued, at least you'll know how to get in touch with him! Kidding.

From: Brett McKenzie |mailtoi (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:49 PM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Artwork Contacts

] - (0)(3)

(b)(8)
I know this is from a while back but we have been searching all over for the artist who painted the "untitled
arrows" painting, Robert W. Neumann and we can't seem to find anything about him anywhere. I'm just
checking in with you to see if the museum staff has come up with any other information regarding this painting.

Thank you,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Bivd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049

1

\
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(b)(3)
= (bX4)

. (b)(3)
On Aug 18, 2011, at 8:42 AM, wrote:

Brett,

We have made some progress on this. We found out that the work is not by Robert S. Neuman. It is actually by Robert
W. Neumann, who was also a member of the Washington Color School. Our museum staff is trying to track him down
(the last known whereabouts were in NYC about four years ago). If you and your folks would also like to do some looking
for him, please feel free.

S0, all the info we have at this point on the piece:
Robert W. Neumann 1967 Untitled Arrows Series A-15

Thanks,
| (b)(3)
(b)(6)
From: Brett McKenzie [mailto: } (b)(€)
%w(g)(e’)gust 17,2011 9:12 PM :
Subject: Artwork Contacts
L] - (b)(3)
(b)(8)

Sorry for the delay on this information. Here are the contacts we have regarding the "Arrow" painting at the
CIA. We are still doing our best to find the artist of this piece or someone who can verify that Robert Neuman
painted it. For you records:
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C06395615

P P

Contact at the Vincent Melzac Estate

(b)(8)

Contact at the Robert Neuman Estate{ | (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Bivd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049

3
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(b)(3)
——
From: Peggy Pridemore|
Sent: Friday, Decemhor Ng 2011 11:22 AM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: Argo Photographer info
(b)(6)
Claire Folger
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: \ Subject: Fw: "ARGO" Article (b)(3)
Deputy Directar/OPA, To: '3
Date: 12/06/2011 12:03 PM ° (Egggg; )

[***** Document has been archived. Click "Retrieve" button to retrieve document contents and
attachments. *****]

(b)(3)

What do you think? _

Hi|_—_] Enclosed is the article about the Argo filming a few Saturdays ago. (b)(3)
(U) Affleck joins his fellow crew members behind the monitors to review scenes taped in Headquarters (b))
main lobby.

(U) Actor Bryan Cranston (left) rehearses his lines with a crew member for an upcoming scene.

(U) Affleck prepares for a scene with one of the assistant directors.
Can you spot the CIA officer in the enlarged photo?

Original Headquarters Building was transformed back in time to the late 1970’s to film scenes outside the
compound’s main lobby as well as in the lower and upper lobby levels .

| was struck by what a brave, astoundingly daring mission this was.
In studying for this role, did you leam anything surprising about the CIA?

Mostly what | leamed, and what | intend to show, is the way the Agency is mostly NOT the “Bourne
Identity” or Jack Ryan.

This is your second film portraying a CIA officer, but neither character has been the traditional “spy” often
depicted in movies.
What have these characters taught you about the different positions at the Agency?

Jack Ryan, while well written, realistic and exciting, struck me more as being on the fictitious side of the
spectrum.

What about CIA Headquarters campus are you hoping to capture by filming here?
I hope we can make it feel real.
What do you believe is the biggest Hollywood misconception about the CIA?

| think Hollywood has made so many mistakes about the CIA over the years that it would be impossible to
lay them all out. :

Who has it harder in the press, the CIA or actors?

To send via email:

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Martin-Haines, Bever|y| (b)(6)
- Sent: : Monday, January 30, 2012 7:38 PM.

To: i] (b)(3)

Subject: _ ARGO

| am hoping you might be able to assist me. | understand from the editor on the film that there is a mural of the Statue of
Liberty in the background in the CIA. Do you have any artist information? Was it commissioned by the CIA? Unless it
was commissioned by the CIA, we will need to get permission from the artist for this to remain in the background in the
scene. '

| would appreciate any infomiation you might have.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Beverly

Beverly Haines
Senior Clearance Analyst
Warner Bros. Pictures

| | (b)6)
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UNCLASSIFIED
"From: Subject: Fw: Information for Argo monitors /escorts - ' (b)(3)
o [ | (©)3)
(b)(6)
Date: 17171672017 12:33 PM )
This message is digitally signed.
History: This message has been replied to.
Now you get Ben up close and personal instead of arl __from me!ll - (B)3)
— Forwarded by Jon 11/16/2011 12:31 PM — (b)(3)
: (b)(6)
From: (b)(3)
To: (b)(6)
Date: 1171672071 12208 PM
Subject: Information for Argo monitors/escorts
Greetings all,
Thank you for your assistance with this Saturday's film shoot for Argo. We've been preparing for a long
time, and the big day is aimost here. With all of your help | know it will be a big success.
I really appreciate all of you volunteering your time to make sure everything goes smoothly this weekend .
Attached to this email you will find some basic information you will need including :
¢  When and where to show up
e  What you can expect to do
e  Lots of other useful tidbits
(b)(3)
If you have any questions about any of the information, please do let me know. Otherwise see you on
Saturday!
Thanks,
(b)(3)

(b)(6)

UNCLASSIFIED
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- UNCLASSIFIED
[attachment "Instructions for Argo Monitors.doc" deleted b —l [attachment (b)(3)
"Argo Monitor Schedule.xisx" deleted by ' : (b)6))
: -(b)(6)
- UNCLASSIFIED
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1 To
Office of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED -

Subject: Information for Argo monitors /escorts

Date: 11/16/2011 12:08 PM

This message is digitally signed.

(b)(3)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

History: This message has been forwarded.

Greetings all,

Thank you for your assistance with this Saturday's film shoot for Argo. We've been preparing for a long
time, and the big day is almost here. With all of your help I know it will be-a big success.

| really appreciate all of you volunteering your time to make sure everything goes smoothly this weekend .

Attached to this email you will find some basic information you will need including :

&  When and where to show up
¢ What you can expect to do
o  Lots of other useful tidbits

If you have any questions about any of the information, please do let me know. Otherwise see you on

Saturday!

Thanks,

WiE @@

Instructions for Argo Monitors.doc Argo Monitor Schedule.xIsx

UNCLASSIFIED
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Instructions for Monitors
November 19, 2011

- (b)(3)

\
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" MONITOR RESPONSIBILITIES

(b)(3)
(b)(6)
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| {b)(3)
(b)8)
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From: Peggy Pridemore
Sent: Tuesday, Novamhar g, :
Tor - L B)E)

Cc: ' May Tam : '

Subject: RE: Argo/Vehicles list [Peggy Pridemore]

Attachments: Equipment Incidentals Revised 11-15-11.pdf

Hi[ | ‘ (b)(3)
May is the woman, (b)(B)

Here is a revised Equpment Incidentals list she revised. Additions are highlighted. Everything else is the same.

The new full crew list with those inside the building and those only on the compound will be finalized today -
BUT will still probably have some last minute additions or changes on Thur or Friday early - but only a few.

Yes, we should definitely have a "meeting" at the beginning with all people using cameras - introduce their
monitors to them and go over the do's and and dont"s and how it will work.
Today, we will tell Clark this and he can structure it into our day.
.(The set dressers will have already started earlier that morning, but we'll talk to them today about how it might
not be necessary.) :

Peggy
(b)(3)

--- On Tue, 11/15/11, wrote:

(b)(3)

From:
Subject: KE: Argo/Vehicles list [Peggy Pridemore]
To: ‘ b}{(6 ’

b - 0)E)

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011, 8:51 AM

Thanks May.

From: May Tam [mailto: | : (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, Nnvamher 14,2011 5:30 PM :

Tor ] (O)3)

Cc: Peggy Pridemore

Subject: Argo/Vehicles list [Peggy Pridemore)

o . | | b)(3)
i B)E)

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395567
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I'm working with Peggy Pridemore on Argo. I have attached below the

most current list of vehicics with their drivers working on our shoot day.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

- May Tam o
Stage 16 Pictures, LLC
DC APOC

(b)©)

2

Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395567




co @3 951 565 Approved for Release: 2020/08/26 C06395565

B (b)(3) ' ..
From: Brett McKenzie| . (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:43 PM :
To: . :L_—l (b)3)
Subject: Re: Argo
Great thanks| ' ' : - (B)3)
L o . - (b)(6)
Thanks,
Brett
Brett McKenzie
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Bivd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049
(b)(6)
_ (b)(3)
On Nov 14, 2011, at 8:24 AM,[ | wrote:
Here you go:
Robert Newhann '
(b)(6)
Good luck! ‘ .
From: Brett McKenzie [mailto! ) : (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, : ]
To: (b)(3) :

Subject: Re: Argo

Great look forward to hearing from you regarding the artist... sounds promising. Thank you again for your help
in this matter. -

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie )
ARGO Art Dept Coordinator Lo
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215

Los Angles CA 90049

1
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(b)(3)
On Nov 10, 2011, at 1:18 PM, wrote:

Hey Brett.

 just heard today that our museum staff has found the artist responsible for the arrows painting, but has not
successfully made contact yet. if they do, | will pass along the info to you so you'can clear it.

If that doesn’t happen, yes, someone from the Museum staff will be on hand to help hang something else instead.
: (b)(3)
(b)(6)

From: Brett McKenzie [mailto, (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 4:17 PM

To:l | (p)3)
Subject: Argo

, (b)(3)
, _ - (b)(6)

Is there anyway that the museum staff can hang another work by an artist that we have already cleared in the

place of the "untitled arrows" painting?

Thanks,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215’
Los Angles CA 90049

(b)(6)

2
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C06395564

(b)(3) |
From: _ "Peggy PridemoreL | (b)(6) -
Sent: mvamher 10, 2011 3:16 PM
To: (b)(3) -
Subject: . RE: Some questions & number
I wont give it out. I promise. _ " (bX(3)
--- On Thu, 11/10/11, wrote:
From] G
Subject: RE: Some questions & number
To:| | (b)(6)

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011, 3:05 PM

yeesh

——(b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto: '
Sent: Thursday, M~vamber 10, 2 5 . N
Tol ] (B)G) |

Subject: RE: Some questions & number-

T WON! | - )
--- On Thu, 11/10/11, wrote:
From: (b)3)

Subject: RE: Some questions & nnmher

To/ | (b)(6)

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011, 2:44 PM

OK that ali sounds good.

I've held off giving out my cell to someone on Argo for 8 months! All good things must end, though, |
suppose... : ‘

Cell; (b)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailto.%

Approved for Release: 2020/09/01 C06395564
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~ Sent: Thur , November 10, 2011 2:41 PM
(bX(3)

To:
Subject: RE: Some questions & number

(b)(3)

Peggy o
(b)(3)
- On Thu, 11/10/11, wrote:
’ b)(3
From f l ( A)( )
Subject: RE: Some questions & number
Toj | (b)6)

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2011, 2:23 PM

OK great on numbers.

(b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2020/09/01 C06395564
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(b)(3)

And on the topic of Sharon’s visit, yeah if there’s anyone else who needs to come along just let me know by
Monday morning (tomorrow’s a holiday and I'll be out of town). And if they have any particular needs while
here just let me know that too. 11am works.

From Peggy Pridemore [malltoi 1 (b))
, November 10, 2011 11:55 AM
To: (b)(3) :
Subject: Re: Some questions & number
Hi (b)(3) " | : (b)(3)
Yes, /(And it may be a couple less. ) | (b)(6)
(b)(3)
Please find the other answers below in red. (p)(3)
- On Wed, 11/9/11, wrote:

(b)(3)

From‘ 1
Subject: Some questions (b)(B) -

To:
Date: nesday, November 9, 2011, 4:45 PM

Some info to pass along and some requests for you:

. Légal stuff:

Approved for Release: 2020/09/01 C06395564
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oo ’
o UNCLASSIFIED/7FOY®
(b)3)
From: Subject: Re: Argo Electronics List
| To: (b)(3)
Ce:- (b)(®)
Date: 11/08/2011 02:22 PM
This message is digitally signed.
H | , _ (b)(3)
. : : (hY(B)
; e updated list. | have forwarded it to the temporary:,staff and one of them,Zl (b} 3Y(3)
‘ will be sitting in on the meeting tomorrow. .(b)(3)
- ~ (b)(6)
(b)(3)
This email is NOFORN in its entirety. ~ (b)(3)
LT HelibthHavS jusiraceivedithe complete list of el.r 7 TI/08/2011 1246:01 PM  (D)(3)
/ (b)(6)
From (b)(3)
Cc: (b)(6)
Date: ~ 11/08/2011 12:46 PM
Subject: Argo Electronics List
Hello,
(b)(3)
Please see the text of Peggy's email (below) for some guidance on the contents of t<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>